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Michelle Endresz

From: Heidi Chapman on behalf of Amy Tucker
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 5:36 PM
To: Amy Tucker
Cc: Darcy J. DiBiase
Subject: CMO BLAST:  Next Week - Primary Care Education / Lung Disease and Pulmonary

Importance: High

Sent on behalf of Darcy DiBiase, Primary Care Liaison, Project Manager, Ambulatory Services… 
 
Hello! 
 
Please mark your calendars and share with your colleagues (and residents!) these upcoming clinician education 
opportunities: 
  
PRIMARY CARE EDUCATION SESSION: 
Interstitial Lung Diseases/Pulmonary Fibrosis for the Primary Care Physician 
Wednesday, July 10, 12:15 PM - 1:00 PM 
  
Please join Upstate's Markus Gutsche, MD, Assistant Professor of Medicine to learn more about the diagnosis and 
treatment of these pulmonary conditions and details for the how and when to make referrals-- just for Upstate Primary 
Care Providers. 

https://upstate.webex.com/upstate/j.php?MTID=ma0967e09591342b6d2c3504567c3f72f 

These sessions are held virtually on the second Wednesday of the month, from 12:15-1 pm, specifically designed for 
Upstate Primary Care Clinicians. Presenters offer a short clinical presentation with opportunities for questions and 
discussion. In addition, we review when and how to make the most efficient referral to improve patient care. These are 
not CME credit-bearing activities but are vital opportunities to connect with your Upstate colleagues and expand your 
knowledge as a patient care provider. 

Future presentations (each with a unique link) for your calendars: 

 August 14: Palliative Care Integration in Primary Care-- Part Two 
https://upstate.webex.com/upstate/j.php?MTID=m71fec80bfd682cc0843b2cc3bd8491d4 

 September 11: Update from Joslin for PCP’s 
https://upstate.webex.com/upstate/j.php?MTID=m1f394b6bab009f12b0243ff8cab8831f 

 November 13: Partnering with Your Upstate Dental Clinic for Improved Patient Care 
https://upstate.webex.com/upstate/j.php?MTID=m3904a743798c3e2842c22b9a12a9d6dc 

 December 11: Wound Care in the Primary Care 
Setting  https://upstate.webex.com/upstate/j.php?MTID=m1f79668c4d8801f17901ca66037c12a5 

  
All past presentations can be found online here. 
  
Please let me know if questions or if you have suggestions for future engagement opportunities.   
    
Darcy   
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Amy Tucker, MD, MHCM 
Chief Medical Officer 
Associate Dean for Clinical Affairs, Norton College of Medicine 
 
The informaƟon contained in this email is confidenƟal and intended only for the use of the party to whom it is 
addressed.  If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that you are strictly prohibited from sharing, 
distribuƟng, or copying this email.  If you have received this email by mistake, please noƟfy the sender.  Thank you. 
 


